
From: Kenny, David (DPS)  

Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2011  
 

 
Subject: Correction to F&PA evidence - 23 May 

 
 
Christine 
 
On Monday, in response to a question from Senator Faulkner, I advised the Finance and Public 
Administration Committee that the date of sale (of two billiard tables) was 23 September 2010. 
 
I have just been informed that the date of sale was 6 September 2010, being the date of the vendor 
remittance advice, and am now correcting my evidence accordingly. 
 
David Kenny 
 


